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TO:  Board of City Civil Service Commissioners 
 
FROM: Kristin Hennessy Urban 
  Human Resources Manager 
 
DATE: December 1, 2023 
 
RE: Request from the Department of Administration to exempt the position of 

Innovation Director 
 
Position Title    # of Positions Pay Range 
Innovation Director     1       TBD 
 
Please find attached a request from DOA Director Preston Cole to exempt the position 
of Innovation Director and a copy of the current job description.  This is a new position 
in the 2024 City of Milwaukee Budget. 
 
The Innovation Director was created to direct and facilitate strategic planning, steward 
new pilot programs and collaborate with outside organizations and individuals to 
augment and support a culture of innovation for the City of Milwaukee. 
 
This position will be both public facing and policy oriented. The incumbent will be 
required to understand and articulate the broad public policy goals of the administration 
and of other elected officials.  Additionally, the Innovation Director will represent the City 
of Milwaukee before governmental and public policy organizations.   
 
For these reasons, I recommend that the request to exempt the new position of 
Innovation Director be approved. 
 
Please contact me at 414.286.8643 should you have any questions or concerns. 
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